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LICENSEE:
The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:
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Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
Previous violation(s) closed.
The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRG Enforcement Policy, to exercise
discretion, were satisfied.
Non-cited violation(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s):
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During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited in accordance with NRG Enforcement Policy. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance
with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

Statement of Corrective Actions
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRG will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

This was an unannounced inspection of a field office for Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services (Cardinal), a large
radiopharmacy with twenty authorized field offices in NRC jurisdiction. The pharmacy in Boise, Idaho, services the
Southwestern side ofldaho. The pharmacy began operations at approximately 3:00 in the morning. Normal activities
include preparation of approximately 150 doses, the vast majority Tc-99m tagged compounds or bulk, with a small
minority of other products such as Xe-133, I-123 or I-131, and various 'pass through' products such as brachytherapy
seeds. Cardinal receives one generator per week_ The pharmacy had not handled PET doses in approximately two years.
Most of the drivers were Cardinal employees, with the exception of one contract driver who meets a Cardinal driver halfway to a distant medical facility. Blood-tagging is relatively rare, although one operation was conducted the week prior
to the inspection. This pharmacy was scheduled to be renovated, anticipated completion in August 2017, however that
renovation as of the date of the inspection had not occurred, and was not anticipated in the near future.
Performance Observations: The inspector observed initial QA/QC operations, including the generator breakthrough, and
daily constancy for the well counters. The inspector confirmed the NRC licenses and ordering physicians for facilities
that ordered I-131 doses. DOT hazmat training was in place for the drivers observed the day of the inspection, and
adequate blocking-and-bracing was observed for each of the packages exiting the facility for transport to the clients.
Adequate processes were in place for surveying and wiping each dose (pig) for transport. Adequate radiation detection
instrumentation was available and calibrated. The pharmacists were all knowledgeable and competent regarding NRC
requirements and Cardinal policies. Cardinal Health corporate provides oversight of the pharmacy, including in-person
site audits. Review of radiation dosimetry records indicated no exposures of concern. The site RSO was knowledgeable
and competent in his duties and responsibilities at the pharmacy.
One item of interest reviewed by the inspector was a spike in I-131 effluent recorded by the pharmacy; however, releases
were still within regulatory limits. The licensee reviewed the situation and took action to address the apparent spike and
keep effluents as low as reasonably achievable.
No violations were identified during this inspection.
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Enclosed is the inspection report for the NRC's recent inspection at the Cardinal Health facility in Boise, Idaho,
as we discussed by telephone yesterday morning. No violations was identified as a result of this
inspection. No response is required to the report or to this message.
As we discussed, the report for the inspection in Honolulu, Hawai'i, will be sent separately. A violation
concerning Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 20.1802 was identified in that inspection. The
report will require a response.
In accordance with 1O CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this message and its attachment
will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC's Public Document Room or from the NRC's
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC's website at
http://www. nrc. gov/reading-rm/adams. htm I.
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this correspondence.

Geoffrey Warren
Senior Health Physicist
NRC Region Ill
630-829-9742
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